



High Wycombe Town Committee agenda

Date: Tuesday 22 September 2020

Time: 7.00 pm

Venue: Via Video Conference MS Teams

Membership:

S Raja (Chairman), N Teesdale (Vice-Chairman), K Ahmed, Z Ahmed, M Asif, A Baughan, H Bull, L Clarke OBE, M Clarke, M Davy, R Farmer, S Graham, T Green, M Hanif, M Hashmi, D Hayday, A Hill, A Hussain, M Hussain, M Hussain, M Hussain JP, M Knight, W Mallen, B Pearce, R Raja, S Raja (Chairman), D Shakespeare OBE, N Teesdale (Vice-Chairman) and J Wassell

Webcasting notice

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the council's website. At the start of the meeting the chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.

You should be aware that the council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the council's published policy.

Therefore by entering the meeting room, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. If members of the public do not wish to have their image captured they should ask the committee clerk, who will advise where to sit.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the monitoring officer at monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.

Agenda Item	Page No
1 Apologies for Absence	
2 Declarations of Interest	
3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting	3 - 6

The minutes of the meeting held on 9 June 2020 to be confirmed as a correct record.

- | | | |
|----------|---|----------------|
| 4 | High Wycombe Market Update
The Committee will received an update on the High Wycombe Market.

Presenter: Jacqueline Ford, Economic Development | 7 - 18 |
| 5 | Special Expenses Q1 2020/21
To consider the Q1 forecast position for 2020/21.

Presenters:
Anne Begley, Interim Finance Business Partner
Tamsin Lloyd-James, Accountant | 19 - 22 |
| 6 | CIL Allocations Update
To consider an update on CIL allocations and projects.

Presenter: Rub Nawaz, Principal Infrastructure Officer | 23 - 26 |
| 7 | Allotments Update
The Committee will receive an update on allotments in the High Wycombe town area.

Presenter: Andy Sherwood | 27 - 30 |
| 8 | Work Programme
To consider and discuss the Work Programme. | 31 - 32 |
| 9 | Date of Next Meeting
24 November 2020 at 7pm. | |

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support in place.

For further information please contact: Jemma Durkan / Liz Hornby on 01494 421635 / 01494 421261, email democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.